
Fire Science  and Fire Service Leadership A.A.S. Modality: On Campus 

Program URL

Program Coordinator Ed Burnley eburnley@lc.edu 314-780-6113

Accrediting Body

US. State/Territory Educational 

Requirements

Licensing Board Agency Board/Agency Contact 

Information

Phone

Alabama
Does Not 

Meet

Alabama Fire College & 

Personnel Standards 

Commission

https://www.alabamafirecoll

ege.org/about-us/personnel-

standards-education-

commission/

%20webadmin@ala

bamafirecollege.org

Alaska
Does Not 

Meet

Alaska Department of Public 

Safety - Division of Fire and 

Life Safety

https://dps.alaska.gov/fire/h

ome

Stephanie.Parker@

alaska.gov

American Samoa
Does Not 

Meet

American Samoa Department 

of Public Safety.

https://www.americansamo

a.gov/

chelle.foster@gmail

.com

Arizona
Does Not 

Meet

Arizona Department of 

Forestry and Fire 

Management

https://dffm.az.gov/
nicholas.dolhyj@dff

m.az.gov.

Arkansas
Does Not 

Meet

Arkansas Fire Training 

Academy

https://portal.arkansas.gov/

state_agencies/arkansas-fire-

training-academy/

California
Does Not 

Meet
California State Fire Marshal https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/

SFTHelpDesk@fire.c

a.gov

Colorado
Colorado Division of Fire 

Prevention and Control
https://dfpc.colorado.gov/

cdps_dfpc_pio@sta

te.co.us

Connecticut
Does Not 

Meet

Connecticut Commission on 

Fire Prevention and Control
https://portal.ct.gov/cfpc david.clark@ct.gov

Delaware
Does Not 

Meet

Delaware State Fire Marshal's 

Office

https://statefiremarshal.dela

ware.gov/

Mariah.Austin2@de

laware.gov

District of Columbia
Does Not 

Meet

The District of Columbia Fire 

and Emergency Medical 

Services Department 

(DCFEMS)

https://fems.dc.gov/ info.fems@dc.gov

Florida
Does Not 

Meet

Florida State Fire Marshal's 

Office

https://www.myfloridacfo.c

om/division/sfm/

stephanie.curtiss@

myfloridacfo.com

Lewis &Clark Community College'sFire Science and  Fire Service Leadership Programs  have been approved by the 

Office of the State Fire Marshal (OSFM) for Illinois state certification.  There are also nine specialty certificates that 

have been approved by the Office of the State Fire Marshal (OSFM) for state certification.  The Fire Science program at 

Lewis and Clark Community College has earned recognition as a Fire and Emergency Services Higher Education (FESHE) https://www.lc.edu/academic-programs/degrees-certificates/fire-science.html

Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshall              https://sfm.illinois.gov
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Georgia
Does Not 

Meet

Georgia Firefighter Standards 

and Training Council

https://management.gfstcon

line.org/

support@gfstconlin

e.org

Guam
Does Not 

Meet

Department of Fire and 

Emergency Medical Services

https://gfd.guam.gov/contac

t-us/

joey.manibusan@gf

d.guam.gov

Hawaii Does Not Hawaii State Department of https://labor.hawaii.gov/sfc/ glum@honolulu.go

Idaho
Does Not 

Meet

Idaho Division of Building 

Safety - Fire Services Training

https://cte.idaho.gov/progra

ms-2/fire-service-training-2/
info@cte.idaho.gov

Illinois Meets
Office of the Illinois State Fire 

Marshall
https://sfm.illinois.gov/

Indiana
Does Not 

Meet

Indiana Department of 

Homeland Security - Fire and 

Building Safety Division

https://www.in.gov/dhs/fire-

and-building-safety/
nelliott@dhs.in.gov

Iowa
Does Not 

Meet

Iowa Fire Service Training 

Bureau

https://dps.iowa.gov/divisio

ns/state-fire-marshal/fire-

service-training

fminfo@dps.state.i

a.us

Kansas
Does Not 

Meet
Kansas State Fire Marshal https://firemarshal.ks.gov/ kelly.ingold@ks.gov

Kentucky
Does Not 

Meet
Kentucky Fire Commission

https://kyfirecommission.kct

cs.edu/

kyfirecommission@

kctcs.edu

Louisiana
Does Not 

Meet

Louisiana Office of State Fire 

Marshal

https://sfm.dps.louisiana.go

v/

Maine
Does Not 

Meet

Maine Department of Public 

Safety - Maine Fire Training 

and Education

https://www.maine.gov/dep

/government/fire-

training.html

rick.perkins@maine

.gov

Maryland
Does Not 

Meet

Maryland Fire and Rescue 

Institute
https://www.mfri.org/ info@mfri.org

Massachusetts
Does Not 

Meet

Massachusetts Firefighting 

Academy

https://www.mass.gov/mass

achusetts-firefighting-

academy-mfa

bpv.exams@mass.g

ov

Michigan
Does Not 

Meet

Michigan Department of 

Licensing and Regulatory 

Affairs - Bureau of Fire 

Services

https://www.michigan.gov/l

ara/bureau-list/bfs

LARA-bfs-

smoke@michigan.g

ov

Minnesota
Does Not 

Meet

Minnesota Department of 

Public Safety - State Fire 

Marshal Division

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions

/sfm/Pages/default.aspx

joel.d.paylor@state

.mn.us

Mississippi
Does Not 

Meet

Mississippi State Fire 

Academy
https://msfa.ms.gov/

rcahoon@msfa.ms.

gov

Missouri
Does Not 

Meet

Missouri Division of Fire 

Safety
https://dfs.dps.mo.gov/

firesafe@dfs.dps.m

o.gov
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Montana
Does Not 

Meet

Montana Department of 

Labor and Industry - Fire 

Services Training School

https://www.montana.edu/

extension/fsts//

john.culbertson@m

ontana.edu

Nebraska
Does Not 

Meet

Nebraska State Fire Marshal 

Agency
https://sfm.nebraska.gov/

alan.joos@nebrask

a.gov

Nevada
Does Not 

Meet

Nevada State Fire Marshal 

Division
https://fire.nv.gov/

sfm@dps.state.nv.u

s

New Hampshire
Does Not 

Meet

New Hampshire Division of 

Fire Standards and Training & 

Emergency Medical Services

https://www.nh.gov/safety/

divisions/fstems/
fstems@dos.nh.gov

New Jersey
Does Not 

Meet

New Jersey Division of Fire 

Safety

https://www.nj.gov/dca/dfs/

index.shtml

askconsumeraffairs

@dca.lps.state.nj.us

New Mexico
Does Not 

Meet

New Mexico Firefighters 

Training Academy

https://www.nmdhsem.org/

state-firemarshal/fire-

training-academy/

sfmo-

ipra@state.nm.us

New York
Does Not 

Meet

New York State Office of Fire 

Prevention and Control

https://www.dhses.ny.gov/o

ffice-fire-prevention-and-

control

PIO@dhses.ny.gov

North Carolina
Does Not 

Meet

North Carolina Office of State 

Fire Marshal
https://www.ncosfm.gov/

brian.wade@ncdoi.

gov

North Dakota
Does Not 

Meet

North Dakota Division of Fire 

Prevention and Control

https://www.firemarshal.nd.

gov/
infofm@nd.gov

Northern Mariana 

Islands

Does Not 

Meet

Department of Fire and 

Emergency Medical Services

https://cnmileg.net/Resourc

es/files/Notices/DFEMS%20

CITIZEN%20CENTRIC%20REP

ORT.pdf

jtblas@dfemscnmi.

com

Ohio
Does Not 

Meet

Ohio Department of 

Commerce - Division of State 

Fire Marshal

https://com.ohio.gov/divisio

ns-and-programs/state-fire-

marshal/state-fire-marshal

websfm@com.ohio.

gov

Oklahoma
Does Not 

Meet
Oklahoma State Fire Marshal

https://oklahoma.gov/fire.ht

ml

KEITH.BRYANT@FIR

E.OK.GOV

Oregon
Does Not 

Meet

Oregon Department of Public 

Safety Standards and Training

https://www.oregon.gov/dp

sst/pages/default.aspx

oregon.DPSST@dps

st.oregon.gov

Pennsylvania
Does Not 

Meet

Pennsylvania State Fire 

Academy

https://prdosfc.pwpca.pa.go

v/State%20Fire%20Academy

/Pages/default.aspx

thomcook@pa.gov
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Puerto Rico
Does Not 

Meet

Puerto Rico Fire Department 

(Departamento de Bomberos 

de Puerto Rico)

https://www.bomberos.pr.g

ov/

Rhode Island
Does Not 

Meet

Rhode Island Division of State 

Fire Marshal
https://fire-marshal.ri.gov/

Mark.Pare@dbr.ri.g

ov

South Carolina
Does Not 

Meet
South Carolina Fire Academy

https://statefire.llr.sc.gov/sc

fa/index.aspx

SCFA.Reciprocity@ll

r.sc.gov

South Dakota
Does Not 

Meet

South Dakota Division of Fire 

Prevention and Wildland Fire 

Suppression

https://dps.sd.gov/emergen

cy-services/wildland-fire

Tennessee
Does Not 

Meet

Tennessee State Fire 

Marshal's Office

https://www.tn.gov/comme

rce/fire-prevention.html

Fire.Prevention@tn

.gov

Texas
Does Not 

Meet

Texas Commission on Fire 

Protection
https://www.tcfp.texas.gov/ info@tcfp.texas.gov

U.S. Virgin Islands
Does Not 

Meet
U.S. Virgin Islands Fire Service http://vifems.org/

ANTONIO.STEVENS

@VIFS.VI.GOV

Utah
Does Not 

Meet

Utah Fire and Rescue 

Academy
https://www.uvu.edu/ufra/ ufrainfo@uvuledu

Vermont
Does Not 

Meet

Vermont Division of Fire 

Safety

https://firesafety.vermont.g

ov/

robyn.lambert@ver

mont.gov

Virginia
Does Not 

Meet

Virginia Department of Fire 

Programs
https://www.vafire.com/

Brad.Creasy@vdfp.

virginia.gov

Washington
Does Not 

Meet

Washington State Fire 

Training Academy

https://www.wsp.wa.gov/fir

e-training-academy/

Kelly.Merz@wsp.w

a.gov

West Virginia
Does Not 

Meet

West Virginia State Fire 

Marshal

https://firemarshal.wv.gov/P

ages/default.aspx

billy.hux@vdfp.virgi

nia.go

Wisconsin
Does Not 

Meet

Wisconsin Department of 

Safety and Professional 

Services - Division of Industry 

Services

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/H

ome.aspx

michael.kollver@wi

sconsin.gov

Wyoming
Does Not 

Meet
Wyoming Fire Academy

https://wsfm.wyo.gov/traini

ng/fire-academy
eric.siwik@wyo.gov
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